



## NFMS Non-Competitive Exhibit Entry Form

Submission Deadline: February 20, 2026

Northwest Federation of Mineralogical Societies

and Hellgate Mineral Society Present

Treasures of the Northwest

March 21-22, 2026

Hilton Garden Inn 3720 N. Reserve St. Missoula, MT 59808



### Exhibit Setup: Friday March 20, 2026, 12:00 PM – 8:00 PM

- All exhibits must be set up by 8:00 AM Saturday, March 21.
- Exhibits may **NOT** be removed before 5:00 PM Sunday, March 22.
- Cases will be assigned space on display tables approximately 30 inches high.
- Display cases will not be opened at any time during the show without a member of the Show Committee present.
- Non-competitive Exhibitors DO NOT receive a free 2-day pass.**
- There is no entry fee for a non-competitive exhibit.***

Deleted: entries

Deleted: ready for judging

Deleted: at 8:00 AM.

Deleted: at 5:00 PM.

Deleted: NFMS Rules

### Entry Forms:

- Complete one entry form per display case.
- Please complete all information on this entry form and submit via mail or e-mail to:
  - Steven Stiff, 4013 Thomas Pl., Missoula, MT 59803
  - steven.stiff@bresnan.net

Deleted: 0

Deleted: Mail:

Formatted: Font: Bold

Deleted: Email:

### Liability:

It is mutually agreed that the Northwest Federation of Mineralogical Societies and the Hellgate Mineral Society shall not be liable to any Exhibitor in whole or in part. This includes the property of the Exhibitor and/or injury to their person resulting from any cause. Submission of this signed entry form constitutes acceptance of these rules and regulations.

Deleted: shall be

Deleted:

### Exhibit Information (please print legibly):

Name: \_\_\_\_\_

Deleted: Adult Exhibit (Y/N) \_\_\_\_\_ Junior Exhibit (Y/N) \_\_\_\_\_ Society Exhibit (Y/N) \_\_\_\_\_ ¶

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Deleted: Exhibitor Printed

Phone: \_\_\_\_\_ Email: \_\_\_\_\_

Deleted: Exhibitor

Junior Exhibit: ☐ Yes ☐ No

Deleted:

Deleted: (Y/N): \_\_\_\_\_

Exhibit Title: \_\_\_\_\_

Formatted: Font: 14 pt

Exhibit Description: \_\_\_\_\_

Formatted: Font: 14 pt